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Bevington

From: Luttner, Andy (CED)
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Rodney Hitch
; Gregory Lee ; Slattery, Kristina L
; Taylor, Jeff R (CED) ;

Cc: Bevington, John
Subject: RE: Project H-4 Grand H-4 Grand Draft Agenda

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.
All-
A brief update.

Kevin Whipp from the company will not be joining. I will delete him from the agenda and we have also added Larry
Phillips who is the President of Phillips Brothers construction to the roster.

As far as additional data, I just got off the phone with Gabby and she is still trying to get us additional utility
information. George was supposed to send it but she will follow up again with him. Gabby did inform me that she
can't imagine the company would want interruptible power.

Thanks,

Andy S. Luttner

Senior Project Manager

Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development Old Capitol Annex
300 W. Broadway

Frankfort, KY 40601
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